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From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) _ . o

To: . |——‘| [[oGC] [FBI] b

Date: Tue, Jun 1, 2004 10:06 AM ) b7

Subject: FW: Status of Statements for the Record for 6/10 closed HPSCI hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

were the two of you working on this?

_____ Oriai o
From| loca) Esiy : ‘ ‘ _ ]
Se?.(;luﬂad.auuue.ﬂl_fom 9:44 AM . ke
To (CTD) (EBI); Caproni, Valerie E.(OGC) (FBI) A B7C

Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI); QCA) X(FBI)
- Subject: Status of Statements for the Record for 6/10 closed HPSCI hearing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| just wanted to check on status for the above referenced hearing. Per my fi first e- -mail, | asked that the
Statements be provided by COB on 6/3 so we can get.them over t¢ DOJ on 6/4 during the mormng for
routing and approval. Please advise as to whether the statements will be ready for transmittal to DOJ per
this schedule. :

Thank you.
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|- RETGkng of statements T ol

R ALL CINFORMATION CONTATINED
(‘ \ z—m?ﬁc 1% TNCLASSIFIED
' DATE 07-02-2009 BY 65179 LMH/MIE
From: OGC) (FBI)
To: . ’ . bé
Date: . Tue, Jun 1, 2004 12:12 PM - ‘ C bC
Subject: RE: taking of statements - : : :

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

" You may not be aware of an EC promulgated related to this stuff ['l forward it. We do NOT. -
Do Miranda overseas generally - this is contrary to our policy right??

. —---Original Message----- ‘ " i
From] | ) - T be
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2004 10:45 AM _ - b7e
Tof foce) (FBI) . L : .

Subject: taking of statements

here you go, it has not reélly been probfed yet...
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